

# H.B. 190

## CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE SCHEDULE AMENDMENT

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 22, 2007 11:02 AM

Representative **Paul Ray** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Lines 14 through 15:*

- 14       ▶     adds the herb salvia divinorum and salvinorin A, a psychoactive compound, to the statutory list of controlled substances; and
- 15       ▶     designates salvia divinorum and salvinorin A as ~~{a}~~ Schedule I controlled ~~{substance}~~ substances .

2. *Page 4, Line 94:*

94       (YY) Salvia divinorum;  
          (ZZ) Salvinorin A;

3. *Page 4, Lines 95 through 101:*

- 95       [(YY)] ~~{(ZZ)}~~ (AAA) Thiofentanyl (N-phenyl-N-[1-(2-thienyl)ethyl-4-piperidinyl]-  
96   propanamide;
- 97       [(ZZ)] ~~{(AAA)}~~ (BBB) Tilidine;
- 98       [(AAA)] ~~{(BBB)}~~ (CCC) Trimeperidine;
- 99       [(BBB)] ~~{(CCC)}~~ (DDD) 3-methylfentanyl, including the optical and geometric isomers  
100   (N-[3-methyl-1-(2-phenylethyl)-4-piperidyl]- N-phenylpropanamide); and
- 101       [(CCC)] ~~{(DDD)}~~ (EEE) 3-methylthiofentanyl